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From: Marcia K McNutt <mcnhutt@usgs.gov>

Sent: wed, 4 Aug 2010 15:09:20

To: GS FOIA 0105 <foia0l1l05@usgs.gov>

Subject: Fw: Kink plume estimated flow of 48 cm/s

Dr. Marcia McNutt

Director

US Geological Survey

12201 sunrise valley Drive, MS 100
Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-7411

(703) 648-4454 (fax)

(571) 296-6730 (cell)
mchutt@usgs.gov

WWW. Usgs.gov

From: "wereley, Steven T." <wereley@purdue.edu>
To: ira leifer <ira.leifer@bubbleology.com>
Cc: Alberto Aliseda <aa11seda@u washington.edu>,

<Franklin.shaffer@NETL.DOE.GOV>, "savas@newton.berkeley. edu”

<savas@newton.berkeley.edu>, "Bill.Lehr@noaa.gov"

<Bill.Lehr@noaa.gov>, "pete@gso.uri.edu” <pete@gso.uri.edu>,

<pmbommer@mail.utexas.edu>, "Pedro I.' i
James J Riley'" <rileyj@u.washington.edu>, Juan Lasheras

<pedro.espina@nist.gov>,
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"Espina”

Franklin shaffer

Paul Bommer'"
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<lasheras@ucsd.edu>, "'Marcia K McNutt'" <mcnutt@usgs.gov>
Date: 05/26/2010 01:36 PM
Subject: RE: Kink plume estimated flow of 48 cm/s

Conclusion? Wwe need to subtract off Vup or measure close to the orifice?

Steve Wereley, Professor of Mechanical Engineering

Birck Nanotechnology Center, Room 2019, 1205 west State Street
Purdue University

west Lafayette, IN 47907

phone: 765/494-5624, fax: 765/494-0539

web page: http://engineering.purdue.edu/~wereley

From: ira leifer [mailto:ira.leifer@bubbleology.com]

Sent: wednesday, May 26, 2010 1:26 PM

To: wereley, Steven T.

Cc: Alberto Aliseda; Franklin shaffer; savas@newton.berkeley.edu;
Bill.Lehr@noaa.gov; pete@gso.uri.edu; 'Paul Bommer'; Pedro I.' 'Espina;
"James J Riley'; Juan Lasheras; 'Marcia K McNutt'

Subject: Kink plume estimated flow of 48 cm/s
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Dear Colleagues,

Based on a study I published in 3P0, 2009 (below), a flow of 3000 bbl/day
(1 dropped some of Steve's digits) suggested for one kink plume should be
~48 cm/s steady state upwelling flow. I am assuming here that the buoyancy
flux is dropped by 10% due to density, and a 50:50 oil to gas ratio.
Neglecting hydrate effects.

Note, Vup is very insensitive to flow.

Ira

Page 3



